
From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
To: 	 ATF 	(ATF); Wade, Jill C (SMO) 
CC: 	 Weich, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: 	 3/7/2011 9:25:33 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: Project Gunrunner 

Adding Molly, who has been working on this in OLA. Thanks. 

From:: 	ATF 	;(ATF) 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 03:04 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Wade, Jill C (SMO) 
Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Subject: FW: Project Gunrunner 

We are seeing an uptick in these. Orza from Feinstein's office also called. Any suggestions on how we respond? 

ATF 
DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
Chief- Office of Legislative Affairs 

ATF 
2021 	ATF 
202."6-48:9758-(f ax) 

From: Florence, Justin (Judicia ry-Dem) [ma ilto:Justin_Florence@Judicia ry-dem.senate.gov ] 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 2:59 PM 
To: 	ATF 
Subject: Project Gunrunner 

Hey; ATF 

My boss has gotten some questions about Project Gunrunner and the straw purchases recently, and I was wondering if 
I could get a quick update from you all on this — doesn't need to be anything formal, maybe just a quick phone call. 
Alternatively, if there are any recent talking points from the Bureau that you could share, I'm sure that would be helpful. 

Thanks very much, 

-Justin 
224-9508 

Justin Florence 
Counsel 
Subcommittee on Crime and Terrorism 
Senator Sheldon Whitehouse, Chair 
U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary 

DOJ-FF-10092 
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